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October 19, 2012

10631.0117

VIA EMAIL/ORIGINAL VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Attn.: Mr. Gene Eckhardt and Records Center

P.O. Box 47250

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  TG-121510 — In re the Matter of: Petition for Exemption by Rabanco, Ltd. d/b/a Eastside
Disposal and Allied Waste Services of Bellevue, G-12, - Petition for Exemption From WAC 480-
07-520(4) As Amended — Trade Name Consistency

Dear Mr. Danner:

This confirms that the above Petition and general rate filing also pertains to the trade name entities of
Container Hauling, Eastside Disposal, Rabanco Companies and Rabanco Connections in addition to
Eastside Disposal and Allied Waste Services of Bellevue.

Please contact the undersigned if you have further questions regarding the trade name references to
this Petition.

Yours truly,

[Rug, 4

David W. Wiley

Attorney at Law

(206) 233-2895
dwiley@williamskastner.com

DAV:Ict
cc: Alex Brenner
John Lawler

Williams, Kastner & Gibbs PLLC

Two Union Square

601 Union Street, Suite 4100

Seattle, Washington 98101

main 206.628.6600 fax 206.628.6611

www.williamskastner.com
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